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Government Websites
	Description

	URL

	Government of Karnataka

	http://www.kar.nic.in/index.asp and http://www.karnataka.gov.in/

	Karnataka - National Informatics Centre

	http://www.kar.nic.in/index.asp

	Karnataka Village Information

	http://nitpu3.kar.nic.in/samanyam15ahiti/

	Government of India

	http://indiaimage.nic.in/

	Government of India

	http://home.nic.in/ and http://india.gov.in/

	Government of India- Directory

	http://goidirectory.gov.in/index.php

	Karnataka Public Service Commission

	http//kpsc.kar.nic.in

	Union Public Service Commission

	http://upsc.gov.in/ or http://upsconline.nic.in/

	National Council for Teacher Education

	www.ncte-in.org

	National Council for Educational Research & Training

	www.ncert.nic.in

	Ministry of HRD (Education)

	www.education.nic.in

	Gazette - Karnataka State

	http://gazette.kar.nic.in/

	Karnataka State Council of Higher Education

	http://kshec.ac.in/index.php

	National Assessment And Accreditation Council

	http://naac.gov.in/


	


Educational Websites
	Description Description
	URL

	UGC, New Delhi
	www.ugc.ac.in

	Common Entrance Test Cell
	http://cet.kar.nic.in

	Department of Collegiate Education
	http://www.dce.kar.nic.in

	Department of Public Instruction
	http://www.schooleducation.kar.nic.in

	Directorate of State Education Research & Training
	http://www.dsert.kar.nic.in

	Directorate of Technical Education
	http://dte.kar.nic.in

	Karnataka Veterinary, Animal & Fisheries Sciences University
	http://www.kvafsu.kar.nic.in

	Kendriya Vidyalaya Asc Centre
	http://kvasc.kar.nic.in

	Kendriya Vidyalaya, Raichur
	http://www.kvraichur.kar.nic.in

	Krishi Vigyan Kendra, Bellary
	http://www.kvkbellary.kar.nic.in

	Pre University Education
	http://pue.kar.nic.in

	PUC Board
	http://www.puc.kar.nic.in

	SSLC Results
	http://www.sslc.kar.nic.in

	State Institute of Urban Development
	http://www.siudmysore.gov.in

	Karnataka State Women University, Bijapur
	http://www.kswubij.ac.in

	Gulbarga University
	http://www.gulbargauniversity.kar.nic.in

	Karnataka State Open University
	www.ksoumysore.com

	Bangalore University
	www.bub.ernet.in

	Davangere university
	http://www.davangereuniversity.org

	Indian Institute of Science, Bangalore
	www.iisc.ernet.in/

	Kannada University, Hampi
	www.kannadauniversity.org/

	Kuvempu University
	www.kuvempu.ac.in

	Mangalore University
	www.mangaloreuniversity.ac.in/

	Vijayanagara Sri Krishnadevaraya University
	http://vskub.ac.in/

	Karnataka Sanskrit University
	http://www.ksu.ac.in/en/

	Manipal Academy of Higher Education
	www.manipal.edu/

	Karanataka State Law University
	http://www.kslu.ac.in

	Rani Channamma University, Belagavi
	http://rcub.ac.in/

	Tumkur University, Tumkur
	http://tumkuruniversity.in/

	University of Mysore
	www.uni-mysore.ac.in/

	Karnataka Folklore University, Gotagodi, Haveri Dist
	http://www.janapadauni.in/introduction.html

	National Law School of India University
	www.nls.ac.in/

	Rajiv Gandhi University of Health Sciences
	www.rguhs.ac.in/

	Visveswaraiah Technological University
	www.vtu.ac.in/

	University of Agricultural Sciences (Bangalore, Dharwad, Raichur)
	www.uasbangalore.edu.in 
www.uasd.edu 
http://www.uasraichur.edu.in

	University of Horticultural Sciences, Bagalkote
	http://www.uhsbagalkot.edu.in/

	Karnataka University, Dharwad
	www.kud.ac.in

	Dr. Gangubai Hangal Music & Performing Arts University Mysore
	http://www.musicuniversity.ac.in/index.php/en/

	National Institute of Technology Karnataka
	www.nitk.ac.in/

	Education Boards - National
	http://goidirectory.nic.in/education.htm

	Universities-Directory
	http://www.ugc.ac.in/stateuniversity.aspx

	Universities - Worldwide
	http://univ.cc/world.php


Reference Sources
	Description
	URLURL

	English - Kannada Dictionary
	http://www.kannadakasturi.com/kasturiEnglishKanDictionary/start.asp

	Kannada - English Dictionary
	http://www.kannadakasturi.com/kasturiDictionary/start.asp

	Gazette - Karnataka State
	http://gazette.kar.nic.in/

	Gazetteer - Karnataka State
	http://www.kar.nic.in/gazetteer/dist_book.asp?pre_post=1&kan=2

	National Portal of India
	http://india.gov.in/

	Reference information
	http://www.encyclopedia.com/

	Infoplease -
	http://www.infoplease.com/

	Maps of India
	http://www.mapsofindia.com/

	Parliament of India
	http://www.parliamentofindia.nic.in/

	Indian Constitution
	http://indiacode.nic.in/coiweb/welcome.html


Open Access Free E-Books/E-Journals/Databases
	E - Description
	URL

	Directory of Open Access Books
	http://www.doabooks.org/

	E-PG Pathashala
	http://epgp.inflibnet.ac.in/

	Project Gutenberg - Free e-books
	http://www.gutenberg.org/wiki/Main_Page

	Digital Library of India
	http://www.dli.ernet.in/

	Universal Digital Library - Million Books
	http://www.ulib.org/

	Directory of Open Access Journals
	http://www.doaj.org/

	
	

	Indian National Science Academy
	http://insa.nic.in/INSAuth/Default.aspx

	Indian Academy of Science
	http://www.ias.ac.in/

	NISCAIR Research Journals - India
	http://www.niscair.res.in/sciencecommunication/ResearchJournals/rejour/rejour1.htm

	National Center for Biotechnology Inf.
	http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/

	Bioline International
	http://www.bioline.org.br/

	BioMed Central
	http://www.biomedcentral.com/

	HighWire Press
	http://highwire.stanford.edu/

	
	

	Journal of Digital Information (JoDI)
	http://jodi.tamu.edu/

	Molecular Diversity Preservation Intl.
	http://www.mdpi.org/

	ERIC Database
	www.eric.ed.gov/

	PubMed Central
	http://www.pubmedcentral.nih.gov/

	Med-INDIA
	http://medind.nic.in/


Search Engines
	Descriptionnes
	URL

	Google
	www.google.co.in

	Google Scholar
	www.scholar.google.com/

	Yahoo! Search
	http://in.yahoo.com/

	Altavista
	http://www.altavista.com/

	Microsoft Live
	http://www.live.com/

	AOL Search
	http://search.aol.com/aol/webhome

	Hotbot
	http://www.hotbot.com

	Dogpile Search
	http://www.dogpile.com/

	Jadoo-India
	http://www.jadoo.com/

	123India
	http://www.123india.com/

	Rediff
	http://in.rediff.com/index.html


Career Information Resources
	Description
	URL

	UGC NET/JRF, SET & UGC-CSIR EXAMS

	UGC NET Exam
	http://www.ugcnetexam.com/

	UGC NET
	http://www.ugc.ac.in/inside/net.html

	UGC NET Papers
	http://examrace.com/UGCpaper.aspx

	COACHING INSTITUTES FOR UGC NET
	http://www.careerpointchd.net

	UGC NET Online
	http://www.ugcnetonline.in/

	CSIR-UGC NET
	http://203.199.141.241/online/index.jsp

	CSIR-UGC NET
	http://www.csirhrdg.res.in/

	Coaching-Training
	http://rajtutorials.com/

	COACHING INSTITUTES FOR UGC NET EXAM/ GATE
	http://www.axiomseducation.com/

	Coaching- Remedial Coaching Centre, GUG
	http://www.gulbargauniversity.kar.nic.in/

	KARNATAKA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION (KPSC)
	

	Karnataka Administrative Service (KAS)
	http://kpsc.kar.nic.in/

	U.P.S.C. Exams

	Indian Administrative Service (IAS)
	www.upsc.gov.in and www.upscmantra.com

	Combined Engineering Service Examination
	http://www.upsc.gov.in

	Indian Forest Service (IFS)
	http://ifs.nic.in/

	Bank Exams

	Bank Exams and others
	http://www.bankexamsindia.com/

	SBI Probationary Officers Exam
	www.statebankofindia.com

	Reserve Bank Officers Exam
	www.rbi.org.in

	Defense Competitive Exams

	National Defense Academy
	www.nda.nic.in

	Indian Army
	www.indianarmy.nic.in

	Join Indian Army
	www.joinindianarmy.nic.in

	Indian Air Force
	www.indianairforce.nic.in

	Life Insurance Exams

	L.I.C. Assistants/ Stenos/ Typists
	http://59.165.134.98/chowgule/jsp/exam/competitiveexams/lic.jsp

	Education & Career, Fellowships, Loan etc.
	http://career.webindia123.com/career/index.html

	Staff Selection Commission

	Clerical/ Officers
	http://ssc.nic.in and http://ssconline.nic.in/

	FELLOWSHIPS

	RAJIV GANDHI SC/ST FELLOWSHIP
	http://www.ugc.ac.in/page/Scholarships-and-Fellowships.aspx

	ICSSR FELLOWSHIP"
	http://www.icssr.org/

	Post Doctoral Fellowship"
	http://117.239.33.193/pdfss/ and http://www.icssr.org/Port-Doctoral.htm

	Maulana azad fellowship for minorities
	http://maef.nic.in/

	Minorities - Scholarship
	http://www.minorityaffairs.gov.in/ScholarshipSchemes

	CSIR
	http://csirhrdg.res.in/

	Commonwealth Fellowship
	http://cscuk.dfid.gov.uk/

	United States - India Educational Foundation (USIEF) - Fulbright program
	http://www.usief.org.in/Fellowships.aspx


E-News papers 
Being Subscribed Hard copy of the Newspapers
	1. Deccan Herald
	http://www.deccanheraldepaper.com/

	2. The Times of India
	https://epaper.timesgroup.com/TOI/TimesOfIndia/index.html?a=c#

	3. Prajavani
	http://epaper.prajavani.net/

	4. Vijaya Karnataka
	https://www.vijaykarnatakaepaper.com/

	5.  The Indian Express
	https://indianexpress.com/express-plus/today-newsstand/

	6.  Vijayavani
	http://epapervijayavani.in/


